
U"ited Natio"s

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY
FORTY-SECOND SESSION

O.fJlciIIJ R~cord,·

Stl4MARY RECORD (JP THE 16th MEETING

Chairman. Mr. AMNEUS (Swed.n)

P'IP'TH CCl4MITTEE
16th meeting

hf'ld on
Friday, 23 Octo~.r )987

at 3 p.m.
New York

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and
BudgetarY Queet!onsl Mr. ll4SELLE

CON'l'ENTS

AGENDA JTEM 115. PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNI~ 1988-1989 (continued)

AGENDA ITEM Jl61 PROGRAMME PI.ANNI~ (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 411 REVIEtt" THE EPFICIENCY " THE AI»4INJSTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL
FUNCTIONI~ CF TIfE UNI'l'!'D NATIONSI REPOR'!''' THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA JTJl'II 43 I

IIGFoNDA ITEM In I
UNJTFD N1-.TJON8.

C'URRENT P'INANC'IAL CRJSIf: " THE UNITED NA'I'IO~S (conti..,ueod)

SCJ\LE or ASSESSMENTS FOR THE APPOR'!'IONMENT CF TIfE EXPENSFoS Cl' THE
F~PORT " ~HE COMMITTEE ON ~NTRIBUTIONS (~ontinued)

AGF.NM ITEM 113. I"INANCJAL REPORTS AND AUDITFD PINANC'IAI. STATEMENTS, AP'D REPORTS
OF THE BOARD CF IlUOJTORf' (co..,tfnued)

-nil r«ord i, lubjecllo correction. Corl'KlloftI ,hould be Milt y., the lilnlblre of I member of the dete
..(ton concerned ~"'j,. 01''' """It 0/_ ." ofptlbJlcallOft 10 the Cb.' of the OfIklal Recorda Edlll... 3eccion.
room De2·730, 2 United Nalion, Plau, and incorpol'llld tn I copy of Iht 1'IC«d.

C"'freclionl will be iqued after the end of lhe lelllon, In I ""'11£ flICk" for ueh Convnitlee.

87-~6442 71505 (E)

Di etr. GENERAl,
A/C.5/42/SR.16
28 Octot-.r 1987

ORIGJNAI·. ENGI.I Sf'

/ ...



A/C.S/42/SR.16
English
Page 2

The meeting was called to order at 3 p.m.

AGENDA ITEM 115: PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FDR THE BIENNIUM 1988-1989 (~ontinue,!)

AGENDA ITEM 116: PROGRAMME PLANNING (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 41: REVIEW OF THE EFFICIEOCY OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL
FUOCTIONING OF THE UNITED NATIONS: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 43: CURRENT FINANCIAL CRISIS OF THE U~ITED NATIONS (continued)

General debate (A/42/3, A/42/6 and Corr.), A/42/7 and Add.2, A/42/l6 (Part I) and
Add.l and A/42/l6 (Part 11), A/42/2l4, A/42/225 and Add.l, A/42/234 and Corr.l,
A/42/283, 512, 532 and 640; A/C.5/42/2/Rev.l)

1. Mr. ZSOHAR (Hungary) , speaking on behalf of Bulgaria, the Byelorussian Soviet
Socialist Republic, Czechoslovakia, the German Democratic Republic, Mongolia,
Poland, the Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic and the Union of 50viet Socialist
Republics, said that there was a need for a stronger and more efficient
Organization, equipped with the means to make the world both safer and more just
for all peoples of the world. The socialist States envisaged an even more
responsible role for the United Nations as the principal architect of a
comprehensive security system and the main guarantor of such a system in a future
nuclear-weapon-free world. They noted with satisfaction the Secretary-G~neral's

expectations of (In expanded role for the United Nations in such areas as
internatio~al security, development and international economic co-operation, social
progress, basic rights and fundamental freedoms and human welfare. Nevertheless,
they were::::oncerned over recent attempts to undermine the Organization and to
replace the multiL:lteral approach to international problems with the unilateral
imposition by certain Member States of their ~tshes over those of others. Attempts
to use financial blackmail against other Member States were doomed to failure.

2. Noting the urgent need for decisions by the Fifth Committee on the content,
scope and level of the budget to be taken on the basis of the broadest possible
agreement, the socialist StateS believed that the proposed programme budget for the
biennium 1988-1989, together with the adjustments proposed by the Advisory
Committee, provided an appropriate basis for the sound and economical operation of
the Organization as it faced the challenges and opportunities of the years to
come. They were aware of the concern of Eome Member States that the
Secretary-General should be given a measure of flexibility in view of the current
financial crisis but believed in view of the far-reaching extent of the reforms to
be implemented during the next two years, that there should be further substantial
reductions in estimated resource requirements. The overall level of expenditur~s

in the next biennium should, tnerefore, not exceed the level of the current budget,
and Member States should make concerted efforts to reduce expenditures even
further. In conclusion, the socialist States agreed that the choice for Member
States in deciding the size and scope of the United Nations budget lay bet\~ecn

adherence to their respective positions - thus producing a stalemate - and a
willingness to compromise and choose some suitable middle course.

/ ...



A!C.5/42/SR.16
Erlglish
Page 3

3. Mr. MURRAY (Trinidad ar \ Tobago) said that the late payment or selective
withholding of assessed contributions by certain Member States threatened the very
financial viability of the Organization. In striving for greater administrative
and financial efficiency, Member States should not lose sight of the basic
intention of General Assembly resolution 41/213, namely that each Member State
should renew its commitment to abide by the principles of multilateralism and to
fulfil its obligations under the Charter.

4. The proposed prr~ramme bu~get was of a transitional nature and was thus not
necesuarily the standard on which any future budget should be based. His
delegation was particularly concerned that the proposed reduction in expenditure
was to be achieved by a decrease in programme activities. Although
resolution 41/213 stressed that the implementation of projects and programmes
already approved by the General Assembly should not be prejudiced, cuts were to be
introduced in expenditures on official travel and on consultants. His delegation
questioned the ability of the Organizatinn to carry out its mandated tasks in such
circumstances.

5. The criteria for the setting of pr~orities were not yet sufficiently clear to
ensure that only the least important programme elements were affected, and his
delegation did not fully understand the budgetary implications of the
Secretary-General's selection of two partiCUlar issues for priority treatment.
Considering that the reform exercise suffered from a lack of clarity, it felt that
an organizational chart detailing proposed reforms would be useful and suggested
that the Fifth Committee should request the presentation of such details. In the
case of the Department of Public Information, for example, it appeared that a
sweeping res~ructuring could take place before Member States had any chance,
through the Committee on Information or the Committee for Programme and
Co-ordination, to provide real inputs to the process. There was therefore a
possibility that the restructuring might not address the real concerns of Member
States with respect to the Department and, by extension, other units of the
Secretariat.

6. In view of the important role played by the Committee for Programme and
Co-ordination in enauring that mandated activities were properly incorporated into
the organizational structure, as well as its increased responsibilities under the
provisions of resolution 41/213, the Committee should hold two sessions each year
aa a matter of course. I ts membership should also be increased, though not
excessively, in order to ensure broader representation of regional and .ubregional
interests. Such an increase should take effect before initiation of the new bUdget
process at the Committee's twenty-eighth session. His delegation a9reed that there
was little alternative to a revision and extension of the current m~ium-term plan
for a further two years at the Committee's next session but believed that the next
medium-term plan, to begin in 1992, should cover a six-year 1 'iod. As the
conceptual policy framework within which United Nations progra"lh8& and aC"tivities
were develop,d and implemented, the plan would both set out the parameters for the
Organization as current reforms began to take effect and create the momentum for
the Organization's entry into the next century.

7. With regard to the vital issue of the contingency fund, firm decisions should
be taken on the points raised for consideration by the Advisory Committee. It was

/ ...



A/e. 5/42/SR .16
English
(»age 4

(Mr. Murray, Trinidad and Toba~~)

essential to spell out how the fund would operate and which body woul~ have initial
responsibility for the allo~ation of ~~Hources from it before thp. fund wa6
established. His delegation, looked for~ard to discu.sin9 that and other issues in
the Filth Committee in the context of a flrm commitment to the gentral purposes and
principles of the Organization.

~. Mr. HARAN ,(Israel) said that his dele~ation would discuss agenda item 115
only, while res~rvi~g its right to revert to the other items under consideration,
particularly item 43, at a later stage. In urg'.ng that decisions on the proposed
prugraw~e budget should be reached on the basi. of the broadest possible agr~ement,

the Sec.!etary-General presumably had in mind the need, a. ntated in
rerolution 41/213, for Member States to participate in the budgetary preparation
from its early stages end throughout the procesn. That process, a8 outlined in
ann~x I to the resoluti~n, provided for the 8ubmi•• ion in off-hudget years, of an
outline of the pr09fanllh:l budget for the following bi.. nnium, to include an
indication of the size of the cont~ngency 1und. The programme budget itself,
including ~xpenditures related to political activities of a ·pere~nia\· character,
was to be submitted in the following budget year, in accordance .th the existing
procedures. The Secretariat, however, by inclUding political activities of a
perennial character before the outl ine 'as approved, was fai11ng to comply wi th
those exi8t~ng procedures. His delegation was strongly opposed to thb
Secretariat's decision to d~al with an individual aspect of its own choosing bp [ore
re80lvl~ the i~sue of the contingency fund. It also found the Advisory
Cornmitt( • failure t~ notp. that departure from existing procedures entirely
unaccep e, particularlv since the Committee for Progrllllme and Co-ordin"Uon had
clearly entertained resarvations about the proposed programme budget for that
reaBon. Since it was evident that Member StateB had not been ahle to participate
in the preparation of the budget from the early stages, hiB delegation could not
accept the proposed budget in ita current form.

AGENDA IT~~ 121:
UNITED NATIONS:
Add. 1)

SCALl: OF ASSESSMENTS FUR THE APPORTIONMENT OF THE EXPENSES OF THE
REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE ON CONTRIBUTIONS (continue~) (A/42fll and

9. Mr. ALl (Chairn.an of the Committee on Contributions) explained again how
capacity to pay wa~ ~eaBured under the current methodolorh and pointed out that, in
the context of the low per capita income allowance formUla, per capita income
determined the extent of relief to which a country was entitl6d.

10. Cuncerning data comparability, he said that the Committee on Contributions
believed that the United Nations Statistical Office shoulJ be able to obtain, by
means of 3 comprehensive annual questionnairp. on national accounts, comparable data
in accordance with the definitions a~d classifications agreed upo~ under the system
of national accoufltB or the net Jr.aterial product system. Thf"re appb~red to be
gene!:.. l agreement among Ment>.r Stat",B to aupport the Committee'. "Horts to rely on
the da~a base developed by the United Nations Statistical ~ffice.

11. Another kind of data comparability rl!lated to national iocome data expressed
in United Sblltes dollars. In order to ensure that national income eltpressed in

I ...



A/C. 5/42/SR .16
English
Page 5

United States dollars did not ,:)verstate or understate a country's national product
relative to that of ot.her c:()ulltdes, the Committee had continued t.o develop and
refine the price-adjusted ntte <.'f exchange (PARE) methodol09Y. Two innovations had
been introduced. He had dftSCrU>ed the first, incorporation of terms-of-trade
adjustment, when introducing the report. CoI"lCerning the second, whicl". related to
the bose year used for PARE, he said that the Comn,ittee had used the same base
period as fOl the preser': l!ICale. The adv~ntage of doing 80 was that PARE-adjusted
national income da ta we.", cOnFdstent with the ne tional income data used for
eatablishill9 the present sr.:al.·. Use of any individual base yea r for PARE would
have resulted in a di ffereut IIcale of assessments.

12. While most delegations alJreed that capac1 ty t..> ~y shouM continue to be the
fundlUllental cr i terion for det:f!rm ining "sseusr"ents, th"re were di fferent
interpretations of the concept ·capacity t~ pay•• Some delegations had emphasized
a simplified, tranBparent system ~uch as that based on national income, with
allowance made only for low p'tr capita income. Others had suggested that national
income alone could nul adequately reflect their capacity to pay and that, while
de~irable, simplification should not be achieved at the exppnse of fairness and
equity. S"veral delegot.tions had felt that thoue who enjoyed specific political
priVileges should bear corresponding financial obligations and therefore ~avoured

alternative 11 contained in the report of the Committee on its forty-sixth session
1A/41/ll) •

13. In that context, delegations from oil-exporting countries had reiterated th~ir

wish that acc~unt be taken of the fact that their economies depended upon a single,
non-renewable resource as well as of other economic and social indicators. He
recalled that, in 1983 and 1984, the Committee had provided an analysis of the
effects of incorporating IlOcio-economic indicators in the ..sessment scale fornlula,
but that it had not received specific instructions to continue the experiment.

14. While representatives from heavily indebteG developing countrie~ had advocated
incorporating external debt service burden in the methodol09Y, many other
delegations had had serious reservations about that proposal, inter alia, because
the debt factor was an ad hoc measure and because interest payments were already
deducted in order to arrTVe-at national income.

15. While n~st delegations supported retention of the lO-y~ar statistical base
period for the next $ca1e, several had advocated a shorter ba9~ period, such as
~ree years. He said that, sirce the existing scheme of limits offset excessive
variations in individual rates of assessment between success!\'e scales, it would be
possible to shorten the base period without affecting the stability of the scale.
Indeed, even those who favoured retention of the longer base Period agreed that a
shorter base period would more realistically reflect their cap6city to pay.

16. Most delegations supported retention of the $2,200 limit for the low
per capita income allowance formula and the 85 per cent gradient. A number of
spe&kers had indicated that the limit should be reviewed and, if necessary, updated
to take into consideration inflation in the United Ststes.

/ ...



A/C.5/42/SR.16
English

. Pa<Je 6

17. The question had been asked whether the Committ@e hart attempted to quantif"
inflation in the United States between 1948 and 1986. It had made that calcula~ion

in 1985. Views had been divided on indexation of the per capita income limit in
the pastl they were reflected in paragraphs 40 to 42 cf the Committee's report for
that year (A/39/11).

18. With respect to the share in the burden of relief, some delegations had
maintained that the Committee should make a distinction between developed and
developing countries. He pointed out that the manner in which that burden was
flhared did not require further technical consideration but only a decision by the
Ceneral Assembly.

19. The current schem. of limits appeared to be acceptable to most MembPr Stut~s

although some had expressed reservations on the grounds that it departed somewhat
from the principle of capacity to pay. One delegation had suqgested that the
scheme be further r4tined.

20. Most delegations supported tht' Committep's wish to reta'n the ceiling and
floor rates of 25 and 0.01 per cent respectively. A number had stated that, in the
current financial crisis, the principle of cepacity to pay ~ight hava to be
supplemented by other criteria such as the notion of a Member State's cOllll1itment to
the Organizal:ion. The Organization would be less vulnerable if expenses were more
evenly apportion6d and if it did not rely too heav'ly on one major contributor.
That implied reviping the ceiling rate. Other delegations had said that they might
consider lowering the ceiling rate i[ it were to be accompanied by significant
rediatr ibution ot assessment points among all Mem~r States. Others had felt that
lowering the ceiling rate WOUld constitute a further departure from the capacity to
pay principle.

21. In conclusion, he stated that although there seemed to be a variety of views
on every element of the methodology, th£re seemed to b~ more willingness l~ reach a
consensus than had been the case three years earlier. If that was correct, the
Committee would be able to work at its next session on the basis of consensus
guidelines from the General Assembly.

AG~DA ITEM 113: FINANCIAL REPORTS AND AUDITLD FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, AN[I REPORTS
OF THE BOARD OF AUDI'roRS (continued) (A/C.5/42/L.3)

Draft resolution A/C. 5(42/L. J

22. The CHAIRMAN went over the oral revisions to the draft resolution made at the
previous meeting, adding that delegations which had participated in the informal
consultations felt that, in the fhst line of paragraph 15, the word "internal"
sool11d be added before the words "audit function".

23. Draft resolution A/C.5(42/L.3, as revised, wns adopted.

I . ..



A/C.5/42/SR.16
English
Page 1

24. Mr. LADJOUZI (Algeria) reiterated that his del. ~ation was not happy with the
Committee's practice of adopting the ~,rd's recommendations as a whole, and noted
that disagreements between the Committ~ and certain Administrations regarding thp
validity of particular recomrendations, had become increasingly common. His
delegation had not opposed the draft resolution, on the understanding th~t the
Committe? would in future consider the Board's recommendations from a different
standpoint. If the Committee were to express an opinion on the recommendations
individually, before adopting them or referring back those which required further
study, it would go a long way towardR resolving thp. existing conflict of competence
between the Board and various organizations.

The meeting rose at 4.35 p.m.

/ ...


